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Re: [iaiia1sansusasn1sinvin TOR / snannany] | ansaneriliiudnisansnisladssuy
udursan@duwus (Microsoft Dynamics CRM)

Umaporn Thangsakul <umapornt@exim.go.th>
Fri 3/22/2024 7:05 PM

To:Vilasinee Yongvanich <vilasineey@exim.go.th>;Kritsanapan Wansen <kritsanapanw@exim.go.th>
Cc:Cattareeya Laoharungpisit <cattareeyal@exim.go.th>;Watcharee Pathomjindakul <watchareep@exim.go.th>;Oraphan
Saengsirikulchai <oraphans@exim.go.th>

"$U584N159aY1 TOR/571A10a14"

aunsal vsana

From: Vilasinee Yongvanich <vilasineey@exim.go.th>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 4:39 PM

To: Umaporn Thangsaku! <umapornt@exim.go.th>; Kritsanapan Wansen <kritsanapanw@exim.go.th>

Cc: Cattareeya Laoharungpisit <cattareeyal @exim.go.th>; Watcharee Pathomjindakul <watchareep@exim.go.th>;
Oraphan Saengsirikulchai <oraphans@exim.go.th>

Subject: RE: [taWa 1513 UTaINTIAYIN TOR / :1A1nay] : Asaglvuinisdnannsiadssuuusmsgnan
fuWus (Microsoft Dynamics CRM)

SUsB9N159011 TOR/51AINAS

From: Umaporn Thangsakul <umapornt@exim.go.th>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 8:05 PM

To: Vilasinee Yongvanich <vilasineey@exim.go.th>; Umaporn Thangsakul <umapornt@exim.go.th>; Kritsanapan
Wansen <kritsanapanw@exim.go.th>

Cc: Cattareeya Lacharungpisit <cattareeyal@exim.go.th>; Watcharee Pathomjindakul <watchareep@exim.go.th>;
Oraphan Saengsirikulchai <oraphans@exim.go.th>

Subject: [ifoRnsaniusesnisini TOR / smnaie] : msdregliizmadmims WrzumnFwsgndidndius (Microsoft Dynamics CRM)
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Re: [1aWa15a115Usa9n153AYin TOR / 51a1na1d] @ nMsatveTiuinis@nsnistaiszun
ususanA1dunus (Microsoft Dynamics CRM)

Kritsanapan Wansen <kritsanapanw@exim.go.th>
Sun 3/24/2024 10:34 PM

To:Umaporn Thangsakul <umapornt@exim.go.th>;Vilasinee Yongvanich <vilasineey@exim.go.th>
Cc:Cattareeya Laoharungpisit <cattareeyal@exim.go.th>;Watcharee Pathomjindakul <watchareep@exim.go.th>;Oraphan
Saengsirikulchai <oraphans@exim.go.th>

BaUNNYINU

Fu5a9n15301in TOR/51A1ARN9

From: Umaporn Thangsakul <umapornt@exim.go.th>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 20:04

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

Subject: [WaRasausadn1siavin TOR / s1A1nate] : msTeglvuinisdnanisldssundmsgnarduwug
(Microsoft Dynamics CRM)
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ns9eliusnisdndnasldszuuuinisgndndunus (Microsoft Dynamics CRM)
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U3N15gnAIdUIUS (Microsoft Dynamics CRM) Tuduuaziinayinn1siausiiig 7:30 u. - 20:00 u.
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12 diuderauedonaueininisldszuuuimagninduius (Microsoft Dynamics CRM) Lusesiaan
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No. | License Product Family Product Description Quantity
1 | Microsoft Microsoft@Dyn365orDales 5
Dynamics 365 License/SoftwareAssurancePack
Sales User CAL Government OLP 1License NolLevel
(EMJ-00166) UsrCAL Qualified
2 | Microsoft Microsoft@Dyn365CustomerService Sngl 5
Dynamics 365 License/SoftwareAssurancePack
Customer Service Government OLP 1License NolLevel
User CAL UsrCAL Qualified
(EMT-00170)
3 | Microsoft Microsoft@Dyn365CustomerSales 30
Dynamics 365 Sngl License/SoftwareAssurancePack
Sales User CAL Government OLP 1license NolLevel
(ENJ-00170) UsrCAL Qualified
4 | Microsoft Microsoft@Dyn365CustomerService Sngl 760
Dynamics 365 License/SoftwareAssurancePack
Team Members Government OLP 1license NoLevel
User CAL UsrCAL Qualified
(EMJ-00170)
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